
Division of Transportation Database RFQ – Questions and Responses 

Note: Deadline for Questions was February 19, 2021 

 

Question 1 (2/17/21):  Is the $50,000 budget referenced just for the database development or does it 
include the development of the website component to display non-confidential database information? 
Response: $50,000 is the estimated budget for the entire project, but it is recognized that final scoping 
details will determine final cost. The database is the essential element that must be provided and is 
expected to be less than $50,000.  
 

Question 2 (2/17/21): Request for additional details “before we buy the document”.  
Response: The document is not for sale. The RFQ in its entirety can be viewed at no cost here: RFPs & 
RFQs » KIPDA 
 

Question 3 (2/19/21): We are interested in proposing on the RFQ #01-TRANSDB-2021 and are 
submitting the following questions  

1. Is the cost of the server included in the estimated budget of $50,000?  
Response: While consultant services related to the server may be included, the actual 
server is not included in the $50,000.   

2. Is there an unmentioned driver to move the database to SQL Server or is that assumed to 
be required for the public website component?  
Response: The only database drivers we are familiar with are the ones included in 
Windows 10, such as the SQL Database driver.  We envisioned public access as browser-
based with all entailed. 

3. Would a solution that serves the purpose such as an Esri solution be acceptable? 
Response: KIPDA is seeking a relational database that works with ESRI products but does 
not envision ESRI as a single solution. 

4. What version of ArcGIS Enterprise is in use at KIPDA? 
Response: KIPDA just entered into an ESRI Enterprise Agreement which allows us use of 
any version. 

5. Is Portal for ArcGIS deployed as part of the current ArcGIS Enterprise at KIPDA? 
Response: No, KIPDA is not currently using Portal in a public facing manner. 

6. Considering that this project would be completed remotely, would we have appropriate 
VPN access to access data and configure servers during the project?  
Response: We can provide VPN access for server configuration and certain limited 
administrative tasks, but we expect the bulk of the development work to be done at the 
vendor’s site and installed on our server when complete.  If this does not meet your 
expectations, please include your requirements in your response. 

7. Is the main priority migrating the PMD Access application to SQL Server or having a better 
public facing application that is easily updated? 
Response: The priority is the project database, and we believe SQL to be the best 
solution. Please also see the response to question 1 above. 

8. Can you share your current database schema? 
Response: A copy of the database will be provided to the selected consultant prior to final 
scoping and negotiation. The RFQ attachments provide a good picture of the fields in the 



database. The current KIPDA Project Management Database was built using Microsoft 
Access. When completed in 1999, the database had 13 tables that have been reduced to 
10 (current). The tables are connected via various joins available in MS Access. We are not 
seeking a replica of the existing database, but rather a database that takes advantage of 
newer tools and technologies that were not available over 20 years ago when the 
database was originally built.  While we want the new database to perform similar 
functions as the existing, we want it to do so with greater efficiency, database integrity, 
more fluid and robust functionality and, of course, an eye toward expansion and future 
possibilities. A replica of the existing database would fall short of these expectations. 

 


